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Cc:

Bec:

Subject: R11-05-005 (RPS) Joint Parties Request to File a Reply to Responses to Joint
Motion

Dear ALJ DeAngelis:

On December 21, 2011, pursuant to Rule 11.1(f), the Joint Parties requested permission to file a Reply
to Responses 1o their December 19 Joint Motion for a Ruling scheduling a Workshop in January 2012
on an administratively determined avoided cost pricing methodology for the Renewable Feed In Tariff.

Today, the Joint Parties renew this request, in particular, to reply to responses filed today in opposition
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to that Motion by Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) and Southern California Edison Company
(SCE).

According to Commission Rules, this reply would be due in 10 days or January 20, 2012.

Thank you.

Sara Steck Myers

On Behalf of Joint Parties

ssmvers@att.net

(415) 387-1904

From: Sara Steck Myers [mailto:ssmyers@att.net]}
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 11:37 AM
To:

Subject: RE: R11-05-005 (RPS) REQUEST TO FILE A REPLY -GRANTED- Request for Extension of
Time to Respond to Joint Parties Motion for Ruling on Renewable FIT Pricing Methodology

Dear ALJ DeAngelis:

Pursuant to Rule 11.1(f), the Joint Parties which filed the subject Motion requests permission to file a
reply to responses to the motion.

Thank you.

Sara Steck Myers

On Behalf of Joint Parties

(415) 387-1904

ssmyers@att.net
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From: DeAngelis, Regina [mailto:regina.deangelis@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 9:49 AM

To:

Subject: R11-05-005 (RPS) -GRANTED- Request for Extension of Time to Respond to Joint Parties
Motion for Ruling on Renewable FIT Pricing Methodology

To Service List: PG&E’s request for an extension of time to respond to the above-referenced motion is
granted. Responses are due on or before January 10, 2012. Thank you.

Regina M. DeAngelis
Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission

415.703.2011
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